

NOVEMBER INTERGROUP AT PHILA.

MEETING STARTED AT 2:20 P.M.

1,2,3,4,&5 TAKEN CARE OF.

6. OCT.'s MINITS PASSED BY GROUP.

7. NEW BUSSINESS

(A) GROUPS PRESENT - COLLEGEVILLE, POTTSTOWN, MALVERN, LANSDALE, BLVD. , NORRISTOWN, S OUTHHAMPTON, LOGAN , & OCEAN CITY.

NOT PRESENT- SOUTH PHILA. , & BYBERRY.

9- PRESENT
2- ABSENT

(B) NO NEWS ON MAGAZINE ARTICLE.

(C) DELEGATE & ALTERNATE LIST TO BE MADE UP BY NEW OFFICERS.

(D) DISCUSSION ON NEW CARD- ALL WORDING TO BE EXACTLY AS THE BOOK.
(BROUGHT UP BY EILEEN G.)
PASSED BY GROUP.

(E) EILEEN G. & URSALLA ARE GOING TO GET PRICES & BRING THEM BACK.

(F) RAY T. DIDN'T MAKE UP INTERGROUP GUIDELINES YET.

(G) JIM S. BROUGHT UP THE FACT THAT A MAJOR CHANGE TAKES
30 DAYS & THAT LAST MONTHS BOOK CHANGE SHOULD NOT HAVE
STARTED TILL THIS MONTH.THIS WAS AGREED TO BY INTERGROUP.
EACH GROUP TO GET 12 BOOKS FOR OCT.(H) JIM B. STATES THAT NORRISTOWN NEEDS A COPY OF
INTERGROUP BY LAW .~~INTERGROUP OFFICER NOMINATIONS.~~

NOV. INTERGROUP (CONT'D)

INTERGROUP OFFICER NOMINATIONS

CHAIRMAN - JIM S. & JOHN C.

CO-CHAIRMAN - JERRY S. & CHERYL S.

SECRETARY- EILEEN G.

INTERGROUP FEELS THAT THE SECT. SHOULD HAVE AN AIDE DUE TO
THE AMOUNT OF WORK THAT HAS TO BE DONE. PASSED BY GROUP.
IT IS ALSO AGREED THAT THE SECT.'S AIDE CAN BE A DEL. OR ALTERNATE

SECRETARY'S AIDE- CHERYL S.

TREASURER - BOB K. & JOE D. & JIM S.

COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

INTERGROUP FEELS THAT THE LITERATURE SHOULD BE SPLIT FROM
THE PUBLIC RELATIONS. PASSED BY GROUP.

LITERATURE - JERRY S. VOTED ON & PASSED IMMEDIATELY. (13 MONTHS)

PUBLIC RELATIONS - TONY R. & CHERYL S.

STEERING & RECREATION - EILEEN G. -PASSED LAST MONTH (14 MONTHS)

ALL NOMINATIONS AGREED TO BY PEOPLE NOMINATED.

NOV. INTERGROUP (CONT'D)

8

GROUP FEEDBACK

COLLEGEVILLE (BILL B. & CARL W.) - COULD USE SUPPORT BUT IS DOING O.K.

MALVERN (HARRY P.) - DOING GOOD & DOING A LOT OF 12th STEP WORK. SUPPORT NEEDED AT CRITINA HOUSE ON WED. NITES.

POTTSTOWN (JIM S.) - DOING GOOD BUT NEEDS MEETING LISTS

LANSDALE (TONY R.) - NOT DOING TOO GOOD & THEY NEED MEETING LISTS & BOOKS.

BLVD. (EILEEN G.) - DOING O.K.

NORRISTOWN (JOHN C.) - DOING O.K. & THEIR NOT SENDING SPEAKERS TO EAGLEVILLE ANY MORE.

SOUTHAMPTON (BOB K.) - DOING GOOD & GETTING LOTS OF PEOPLE

1st WED. - SPEAKERS MEETING

2nd " - TOPIC "

3rd " - 8 SPEAKERS "

4th " - STEP "

ALL MEETINGS HELD DOWN TO 2 HRS.

THEY COULD ALSO USE SOME LITERATURE & BOOKS

LOGAN (MARIA V.) DOING O.K. ; THEY WOULD LIKE TO HAVE SOME SOBRIETY SPEAKERS.

OCEAN CITY (JOE D.) DOING O.K., BUT THEY COULD USE SOME SUPPORT & LITERATURE.

9

GROUP DONATIONS

COLLEGEVILLE - 0, POTTSTOWN - \$18, MALVERN - \$6, LANSDALE - \$6, BLVD. - \$3, NORRISTOWN - \$6, SOUTHAMPTON - \$6.20, LOGAN - 0, OCEAN CITY - 0,

TOTAL - \$45.20

IO. 50-50- INFORMATION

\$51.00- PRIZE

\$25.50 WENT TO LITERATURE

\$25.50 WENT TO BOOKS

II. COLLECTION - \$6.01

NOV. INTERGRUP (CONT'D)

12. COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN REPORT.

LITERATURE/ PUBLIC RELATIONS - OLD CHAIRMAN NOT PRESENT, NEW CHAIRMAN JUST ELECTED.

STEERING & RECREATION -MEETING HELD LAST WEEK ON THE NEW YEARS EVE PARTY.THE COMMITTEE HOPES TO HAVE A BAND & FOOD FOR THE EVENT.

ANOTHER MEETING IS PLANNED IN TWO WEEKS AFTER THE 10th & THE BLVD. MEETING.

FREE LITERATURE

13.

\$25.50 = 102 BOOKS = 11 BOOKS GIVEN TO EACH GROUP
(9 GROUPS PRESENT)

14. TREASURER'S REPORT

REGULAR - \$86.47 (2 I.O.U.'S FROM THE BYBERRY MEETING NOT RECEIVED YET)

BOOKS - \$104.00

MOTION MADE NOT TO ACCEPT ANY MORE I.O.U.'S. PASSED BY GROUP.

MEETING CLOSED AT 4:45 P.M. WITH THE LORDS PRAYER.